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RE: Re:RE: 9H 23 H Il % % E K 5 B A A A
KN Li Joanne, BBS-V-9 <Joanne.Li@bmw-brilliance.cn> i} [i]: 2021-09-23 20:04
Wtk N ZZ <anlihuan@cct.cn>;

Wik N: M <zhonglan@cct.cn>; XI#k <liulina@cct.cn>;Z= 8 &} <lisitian@cct.cn>;

Dear Amanda,
BRREEBEANEFEND LD,

Best regards,
Joanne Li
010 8455 7193

From: %% <anlihuan@cct.cn>

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 6:11 PM

To: Li Joanne, BBS-V-9 <Joanne.Li@bmw-brilliance.cn>

Cc: & <zhonglan@cct.cn>; XIIFEF <liulina@cct.cn>; 28 & <lisitian@cct.cn>
Subject: Re:RE: 923 H Bl & 4E LK 5 B M &FHiA

Dear,
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COMFORT INTERNATIONAL M.I.C.E. SERVICE CO.,LTD.
ZE2I AMANDA AN
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Project Manager

EEiE / + 86 (10) 6587 0562

f&E& / + 86 (10) 6587 0596

FH/ + 86 152 1031 5875

RILE / http://www.cct.cn/mice/

From: "Li Joanne, BBS-V-9 <Joanne.Li@bmw-brilliance.cn>"

To: "& %% <anlihuan@cct.cn>"

CC: "fthjx, <zhonglan@cct.cn>","X|F#f <liulina@cct.cn>","283008462 <283008462@qqg.com>"
Sent: 2021-09-18 16:54

Subject: RE: 916 HILZHZE XM A E E R STHIA

Dear Amanda,
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Best regards,
Joanne Li
010 8455 7193

From: Li Joanne, BBS-V-9

Sent: Saturday, September 18, 2021 4:46 PM

To: "K' <anlihuan@cct.cn>
Cc: fi . <zhonglan@cct.cn>; XJEEE <liulina@cct.cn>; 283008462 <283008462@qq.com>

Subject: RE: 9 H 16 H¥37 % 1% 4= 3k {5 B R &4 i

Dear Amanda,

#iksheetlsh69E&, 21173400,
faihsheet2/d 164, £i120000,
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Best regards,
Joanne Li
010 8455 7193
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From: %2 <anlihuan@cct.cn>
Sent: Saturday, September 18, 2021 11:29 AM

To: Li Joanne, BBS-V-9 <Joanne.Li@bmw-brilliance.cn>
Cc: fi X <zhonglan@cct.cn>; XJEEEE <liulina@cct.cn>; 283008462 <283008462@qq.com>
Subject: 9 16 HIL% o A% & 11K 7 (5 B R S AR A

Dear,
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Project Manager

EE1E / + 86 (10) 6587 0562
f€HE / + 86 (10) 6587 0596
FH/ + 86 152 1031 5875
RILE / http://www.cct.cn/mice/

From: "Li Joanne, BBS-V-9 <Joanne.Li@bmw-brilliance.cn>
To: "&£ 23Xk <anlihuan@cct.cn>"

Sent: 2021-09-13 08:53

Subject: F—X& & XA Hi%E(E
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